New {ighting sysiems are evaluated on Cuide'’s specially-equipped
enpineering lest cars

"

Guide's distinctive and colorful identification graphics have many
vartations for difierent applications.
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e seller King Huntzinger examines a plastic lens for an awlo
tail lamp, similar o those in loreground, The three:color lens s
malded in one piece in this big infection molding machine,

The division is headquartered in Anderson. Products
manufactured in Anderson include molded and plated
plastic parts, miscellaneous lamps, rearview mirrars, lighted
vanity mirrors, lighting controls, stampings and other items.

The Cuide headlamp manufacturing plant is al Mon-
roe, where all Cuide headlamps are made, They are origi-
nal equipment an all new General Motors passenger cars
and trucks and thousands of other damestic and overseas
vehicles, and are available as replacements. Pricr to con-
struction of the Monrae plantin 1974, all Guide headlamps
were made in Anderson,

Like many other General Matars divisions, Guide ba-
gan inauspiciously and rose to leadership in its fisld be-
cause it had that rare combination of enthusiasm and new
ideas. Today il s one of the world's leading designers and
producers of automaotive parts.

Since its introduction of the first electric headlamp in
14908, Guide has either developed or had a leading role in
every major lighting development for motar vehicles. The
latest is the lungsten-halogen headlamp introduced on
many 1979 GM passenger cars. The new lamps double the
light intensily af previous headlamps on upper beam

A sample piece of reaction infection molded bumper fascia is
given a lest for lensile strength and elongation by project engi-
neer Rachel Laytan.

The Cuide stary started nearly a hundred years ago
when Hugh |, Monson was born in an Ozark Mountain
cabin, He left home early in life and went to Columbus,
Ohio, becoming a porteral the ald Southern Hatel,

He then drifted through a variety of jobs, including a
stint at the John W. Brown Lamp Company-—nhis first con-
tact with carriage lamp manufacturing. Later, while work-
ing at the Badger Brass Company al Kenosha, Wisconsin,
he met bwo ather equally ambitious young men, William F,
Persons and William Bunce,

[he three became friends and decided to go into busi-
ness for themselves, to repair lamps for carriages and aula-
mobiles, which were beginning to appear in large numbers,
They picked Cleveland, Ohio, which was the heart of the
automotive accessory trade, but was without a lamp
Concen,

Poaling their money, they raised $300 capital to form
the Guide Motor Lamp Company. The year was 1906 and
the plant location was a small room on the fifth floor of the
Craves Building,

At first, the trio concentrated on the repair of acety-
lene lamps of the day, The next step was manufacturing,
With electricity being increasingly used for home lighting;
they thought it could also be used for auto lamps.




{n this headlamp manufacturing process, gas-fed flames at a tem-
perature of 2,300 degrees fahrenheil are used {o seal metal for-
niles fnto the plass reflectors of sealed beam units, The ferrules
seal openings. in the reflectors and provide means of making
electrica! contact o the filaments

Iri 1908, they produced and marketed the first success-
ful electric headlamp. Orders poured in, and the business
prevy steadily. In 1913, the young firm was incorporated as
the Guide Motor Lamp Manufacturing Company, with
Monson at the head.

Within the next seven years, the company had built
two, successively larger buildings to house the growing
manufacturing operations in Cleveland. In August, 1928,
as a resull of negotiations between Guide and the growing
General Motors Corporation, Guide became part of GM's
Delco Remy Division in Andersan.

I Anderson, Guide took over a Delco Remy plant on
25th Street and Arrow Avenue. That building, with less
than an acre af floor space when accupied by Guide in
1928, was the start of the Guide building complex which
now fronts Pendlelon Avenue.

On January 1, 1929, Guide's ties with Delco Remy
were broken and Guide became a new division of General
Motors, it was named “Guide Lamp Division,” with plants

[ R '

in Anderson and Cleveland, Cuide expanded rapidly in
Anderson, and in 1930 the Cleveland plant was phased out.

In 1936, Guide acquired a plant in Syracuse, New
York. It was identified as the Brawn-Lipe-Chapin plant of
Guide, turning out lamps, bumper guards and hubcaps for
GM assembly plants in that part of the country, B-L-C was
part of Guide until 1942, when it became a separate divi-
ston of GM Lo manufacture machine guns.

Buring World War I, Guide produced most of the
lighting equipment used on military vehicles. In addition,
the division made millions upon millions of cartridge cases
in five different sizes—part of the ammunition for heayy
guns, three different kinds of machine gun barrels, M-3
submachine puns, water-jacket sleeves for aircraft engines,
and spinner-noses and adapters for fighting planes,

Ina top secret project in 1942, Cuide prud{f{_‘ud inone
maonth a record 1,000,000 single-shot, .45 caliber “Libera-
tor' pistols used overseas in clandestine operations, Ac-
cording to Robert Koch, author and former US, Intelli-
gence agent, the gun “ranks high as a very real example of
American inventiveness and ingenuity during World War
Il and is definitely a ‘one-of-a-kind' weapon with a back-
ground of intrigue.”

Reaction infection molding operators Steve Long. left, and Bruce
Hatfield trim a plastic Guide-Flex bumper fascia, -as-operator
Roger Cuneo removes another fascia from the molding machine.



After World War 1l, Guide continued its growth with
new facilities and new products, particularly in plastics. As
a result of the addition of many non-lamp items, the waord
“Lamp” was dropped from the divisional name in 1975.

Guide's intreduction of plastic lenses on rear lamps in
1947 has led to many other plastics applications, Guide to-
day uses more acrylic plastic than any other molder. In
addition, Guide uses vast guantities of other plastics,

Latest plastic product is the Guide-Flex energy man-
agement system, For example, Guide-Flex energy-absorbing
bumpers are lightweight, noncorrosive and damage resist-
anl, compressing an impact and then relurning lo their
original shapes.

Guide products have worldwide acceptance. In addi-
tion to General Motors and other domestic passenger car
and truck makers, many overseas manufaclurers are among
Guide's customers,

Sonior project engineer Canby Willson demaonstrates the fexi-
hility of “sputiered” chrome plaling on an experimental plastic
parl, New, innovative method of chrome plating, developed by
Guide, may revolutionize the finish of flexible infection molded
Componenis.

Look-alikes don't work alike
These luek olike sealed beam hesdiamps give quite differsit e
wils, The unil of l=f, with o tusslen-hivlogen infer bulb, b bwie o5

!.lllghl s cafwenti

al wni o1 r":'Jh' High-bram lights for eoch wehi-
cle with 1he new heedlomas [ram Ganera| Molors' Guide Divisien
will sotal 150000 condlapower I imiensily, companpe with the pres
vinus limit of 75000 tondlepewer, Bew lamps are inferchongealsle
with regulns unils: o n"lss

GCuide’s new tungsten-halogen headlamps were announced in
news arlicles in newspapers and other publications throughout
the world. The above item appeared in Automative News, the
weekly nowspaper of the industry. Guide special (ester Jan
Chamberlin is pictured,

The Guide management team is headed by Philip B
Zeigler, general manapger. Top stafi executives are Anthony
P Andreatta, chief engineer; Bovd L, Bonnern general sales
manager; Meredith M. Church, personnel director; Rich-
ard L. Gross, works manager; Earl FMarmon, manufacturing
manager; Willlam R. Merritt, director of public relatians;
lohn A, Nelson, divisional comptroller; Earl B Simpson,
director of reliability; |. Warren Stidham, director of pur-
chasing and production control; and Gary L. Wonodall,
director of production engineering. Johin W, Yount is man-
aper of the Guide plant at Manroe

Cuide and its people are proud ta be part of the Gen-
eral Motors family. They are prowd of their accomplish-
ments, of their reputation for innovative, quality products,
and for their on-time delivery to customers. And, as they
move forward during the Golden Milestone Year from the
progress of the past, they look ferward to the promise of
the future.



